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Attn: Christine Long, Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 

 
Re: EB-2021-0004 – Enbridge Gas Inc. Annual Gas Supply Review – SEC Written Questions 

 
We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Attached, please find a copy of SEC’s 
interrogatories in the above-captioned matter.  

Yours very truly, 
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C. 

 
 
 
 
Mark Rubenstein 
 
cc:    Wayne McNally, SEC (by email) 

Enbridge Gas Inc. (by email) 
 
 

 



EB-2021-0004                                                              

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 

 

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998; 

 

AND IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board’s 

consultation to review the Annual 5-year Natural Gas Supply 

Plan for Enbridge Natural Gas Supply Plan.  

 

 

WRITTEN QUESTIONS 

ON BEHALF OF THE  

SCHOOL ENERGY COALITION 

 

1. [p.7] EGI states that it has incorporated recommendations from ScottMadden Management 

Consulting’s report into its blind RFP process that took place during January 2021.” Please 

confirm that Enbridge has incorporated all recommendations made by ScottMadden. If not, 

please explain why.  

 

2. [p.10] It is unclear from the evidence, what, if any, changes to the gas supply plan were made 

as a result of the reduced demand forecast caused by COVID-19. Please explain, what 

changes to EGI’s gas supply plan as a result of the change in demand caused by COVID-19.  

 

3. [p.32] With respect to the additional capacity acquired on the NEXUS pipeline in the 

summer of 2020: 

 

a. What other options did EGI consider and why were they rejected? 

b. EGI notes that “[t]he costs of this transportation are expected to be largely offset 

by lower commodity prices at Clarington”. Please explain what is meant by “largely 

offset”.  

 

4. [p.54] With respect to the Gas Supply Procurement Policies and Practices document: 

 

a. Enbridge states that the “updated document was sent to the Board in December 

2019”. Is EGI referring to its Board of Directors or the Ontario Energy Board? 

b. Please provide a copy of the document in advance of the stakeholder meeting.  

 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the School Energy Coalition this March 30, 2021. 

 

 

                                                                                                                

 

 



_______________________________ 

Mark Rubenstein 

Counsel for the School Energy Coalition 
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